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mAER' S DIAEST DAL HumBdh

Yia Facsimile

Richard B. Swith, Eag.
Federa] Trade Comrpission
Premerger Notification Office -
Bureau of Cumpct:luun Room 303

an nfa A
Washington, D.C. 20880
Dear Mr. Smith:
[ am writing o seek comfirmation of the advice you provided in oor

telephone conversation nf June 8, 1999 that the wansaction described below is
—ya ’ . - tﬁ' X a

“(ihe ZHuWesT) under Sectlon SU2.A4(¢) of the Eule: which
relates o sequisitions of "unproductive real propery”
Buyer, 4 hospital corporation, propeses 1o acquirs a building (the

*Building") {rom Seller, another hospital. Prior o closing, Seller, whose medies]
sl:cclalty 3 t.utall}- distinet from ﬂ:al of Buyer will clqse dawn all of It.s nperaucns at
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equignnent) will remain in fie Building after the closing.

. X 1 would be pleased to answer any questions you might have repanding
this transaction of te discuss the mater further. Thank you in advance for your

attention ta this request.

Vety muly youls,
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